

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

Jeevan Aadhar Society

Email: jeevanaadharsocietymhbd@gmail.com Website: www.jeevanaadharsociety.org Tel: 8099064649, 8897070282 H.No.3-86/1, Bethole, Mahabubabad, Telangana-**506105**



TABLE OF CONTENTS

About the society	3	
Jeevan Aadhar Society		3
Vision		3
Mission		3
Objectives		4
Our Journey		4
Projects	5	
Natural Resources		5
World Environment Day & Water Natural Conservation Day		5
World Earth Day		5
Harithaharam		7
National Farmers' Day/Kisan Diwas		8
Millet Seeds Distribution Seasonal wise		9
Co-Farming Campaign		9
Education		11
Career Development Program		11
Children Rights		12
National Childran Day		12
International Literacy Day Campaign		12
Women Empowerment		14
Awareness Program		14
Elimination of violence against women campaigning		14
National Girls Day		15
International Women's Day		155
Health		16
Covid AwarenessGrocery & Medical Kit Distribution		16
World Food Day		18
Personal Hygiene Activity Awareness Programme		19

ABOUT THE SOCIETY

Jeevan Aadhar Society

Jeevan Aadhar society is an ISO certified non-government, non-profit, non-partisan voluntary society situated in Mahabubabad district, Telangana state, India. We have been working in the field of Natural resources, Education, Health and sanitation, women empowerment, gender discrimination, environmental issues, sustainable development and human rights etc.

Vision

To effectively add to the social and monetary improvement of the communities in which we work and to be an association that consistently react to the evolving social realities through the advancement and utilization of information, towards development of sustainable society that promote and secures the equality, social justice and Human Rights.

Our vision is additionally set of a community where everybody has access to food security, health, drinking water, education, environmental issue, and promotes the privilege of women and man and child to enjoy life of wellbeing and equivalent opportunity. We aim to expand our effect both straightforwardly on the ground through our work, and in a roundabout way by influencing others.

Mission

To work towards the promotion of the welfare activities of the both central and State (Telangana) governments and its system for the development of the society, and in pursuance of its vision and guiding principle. The society organize programs to facilitate the development of our societies through social work, research work as well as reaches out to the larger community through extension at local and regional levels.

Objectives

a. To maintain the Natural Resources and Environment with increased public participations with the available public schemes.

b. To improve the health standards of the people by making them aware about the harmful and contagious diseases.

c. To eradicate age old social practices that are prevailing in the society like child marriages, gender equality etc.

Our Journey

Our experiences in the last year was somewhat different and difficult, so started thinking deeply on the government programs at the village and town levels. This year we had a great experience and challenges on programs to reach our goals especially with the farmers, school children's and village level labors. Likely to inform that increasing the no of people with Jeevan Aadhar society when conducting the campaigns on the rights of children's and women at the village levels.

In view of making psychologically strong to farmers, children, and local bodies, we the board members of Jeevan Aadhar society haven't look back and started supporting them even in difficult periods like Covid-19 lockdown and proud to inform that they stood strong with the help of our members.



"Inspiring and Changing Lives"

Jeevan Aadhar Society received by Savithribai Phule State Level Award in Ravindra Bharti, Hyderabad, Telangana State.

PROJECTS

Natural Resources

World Environment Day & World Natural Conservation Day

Jeevan Aadhar Society has been actively working towards the protection & conservation of environment. This is done through creating awareness among the masses and undertaking outreach programmes. Children have an active participation in all the programs. Following the environmental calendar every year, World Environment Day, Earth Day, Tree Plantation Drive, Ground Water Day, Forest Week, World Water Day, Earth Hour and other days are celebrated involving different stakeholders from the community

Jeevan Aadhar Society is creating environmental awareness among the rural people and school students, planting tree saplings in school campus, conducting awareness camps on environment and carry out related activities on environmental issues with a view to protect the existing nature and to bring the people with environmental awareness in future with the intention to control the global warming at least in future.

Nowadays due to lack of awareness on the environment especially tree and its uses among the people they were simply cutting the existing trees for their fuel purpose as well as for their income generation opportunities. With the intention to promote awareness on the environment among the people and to protect the existing nature and to control global warming.

Jeevan Aadhar Society has conducted campaigns regarding planting trees, cleaning roads, drainage cleaning and washing hands and explain the safe water drinking to all the villagers on June 5th, world environmental day.

We encourage and doing the following activities in our project area

- Tree Plantation activities
- To conduct environmental education programmes to school students with the intention to bring them with a clear awareness of the environment
- Organizing awareness programmes on the environment to all category
- Conducting rally on the environment in all the areas to promote clear awareness of the environment to People.
- To involve, train and practice the rural people to safeguard water resources, natural resources, and tree plantation.

World Earth Day

Earth Day celebration at Telangana Earth Day is the most widely celebrated international environmental event. By celebrating Earth Day, we all celebrate Earth^s unique place in the universe. It is the only planet in our solar system teeming with incredible biodiversity. Learning about and protecting this biodiversity is what Earth Day is all about. Every year

about 192 countries celebrate the day on April 22, 2021 by organizing different activities and programs. Senator Gaylord Nelson of the United States founded Earth Day. Earth Day was first celebrated on April 22, 1970 in the United States. Across the United States, 20 million people and thousands of local schools and communities participated in the first Earth Day. On March 21, 1971, United Nations (UN) Secretary-General U Thant made Earth Day an international celebration. On the occasion of Earth Day, Jeevan Aadhar Society did tree plantation at the Mahabubabad, Karimnagar, Medak, Adilabad districts, where saplings of Pilkhan, Neem, Peepal were planted. This initiative of the organisation was supported by Earth Day Network, .

Water Conservation and Awareness

Jeevan Aadhar Society has undertaken considerable grassroot level work towards water conservation and management in both rural and urban scenario. Mass awareness is being spread by the organization on water conservation and management with the active involvement of the farmers, schools, colleges, universities, government and civil society organizations and the community.

Rural Area

Rural community is being made aware to save the natural water resources. The organisation time to time carries out research and studies on the existence of the historical water bodies. At the same time, the water bodies which have been encroached are saved through raising awareness amongst the local community. They are educated on the importance of these water bodies and are taken on exposure visits to other parts of the country where water conservation is being successfully done through these structures.

Historical ponds

More than seven water bodies have been revived through community participation. The revived ponds have been handed over to the group of local villagers through natural water resources committees headed by Gram Pradhan for maintenance.

Urban Area

Jeevan Aadhar Society has been working towards facilitating individuals and organizations in setting up the rainwater harvesting structures. We have already motivated and facilitated in establishing rainwater harvesting structures in more than 68 buildings all around the districts. The main objective is to enable people to have access to potable water while at the same time restoring aquifers and reducing the pollutant levels within them.

Water, Sanitation & Hygiene

JAS time to time creates awareness on water and sanitation hygiene amongst the urban and rural communities of the district. Information about personal hygiene, good habits, hygienic practices during menstruation, water hygiene, proper sanitation and other issues is given to the women/girls and children.

Water Pollution and Safe Drinking Water

JAS ensured provision of safe drinking water to the community by sensitizing them about water quality and its safeguard as well as treatment. It conducts research studies and implements solution-based programmes in the region facing gross violation of human right to water.



Climate Change

To contribute to the process of adapting and mitigation of climate change, JAS explores and demonstrates successful, replicable models to sensitizing the community for both adjusting to the changing climate and mitigating the emissions individually as well as collectively. JAS also has the distinction of LR Compost being successfully adopted by the farmers of Eastern Telangana.

Forest Conservation

JAS inspires an ethic of caring and commitment to a healthy and sustainable forest by motivate people to take positive action.

Biodiversity Conservation

JAS is making continuous efforts to conserve, restore and sustainably use the biological diversity of Telangana. Documentation of the rich bio-treasure, sensitization of the community and implementing community managed bio-diversity conservation programmes are being implemented. Communities have been organised as Biodiversity Communities (Jaiv Panchayats) for the conservation of biodiversity, rejuvenation of indigenous knowledge, and vitalization of gram sabhas and panchayats.

Haritha Haram Program

Jeevan Aadhar Society actively took part in the Haritha Haram Program initiated by the Government of Telangana. It began in the month of June 2021 and went on until October 2021.

The role of JAS was to purchase, plant various saplings like Coconut, Guava, Mango, Tulasi, Osari, Allaneredu, Chamanti, Rose, Karepaku, Vepa etc.) in many villages of Mahabubabad, Karimnagar and Medak and Adilabad districts in Telangana state.

Serial number	District Name	Mandal	Number of villages	Plants planted
1	Mahabubabad	Bayyaram	8	3626
2	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	16	5236
3	Mahabubabad	Nellikudur	9	3564
4	Adilabad	Gadiguda,Sirpoor	11	2480
5	Medak	Papannapet	5	1689
6	Karimnagar	Choppadandi	13	1435
Total	4	7	62	18030



National Farmers' Day/Kisan Diwas

Jeevan Aadhar Society done by Kisan Diwas or National Farmer's Day is observed on 23rd December 2021 to mark the birth anniversary of "Champion of Indian Peasants" former Prime Minister Chaudhary Charan Singh. JAS encourage the all-natural forming Agri base product motivating best farmer in Telangana regions.



Millet Seeds Distribution Seasonal wise

Co-Farming Campaign

Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted campaigns about the farming of commercial crops with the use of chemical fertilizers and side effects on human beings due to harmful fertilizers. In the view of some crop damages and suicide of the farmers, Jeevan Aadhar Society has explained and trained the farmers on farming techniques of Millets. Also explained the usages of millets and a healthy diet with the help of team members, district agriculture officers, sarpanches and officials of Mahabubabad, Adilabad, Karimnagar and Medak districts. Also, the villagers have seen a considerable profit in the cultivation of millets.

The farmers have requested to distribute the seeds by Jeevan Aadhar Society for the farming of the millets.

S.No	District	Mandal	Villages	Names	Area	Yield
1	Mababubabad	Mahabubabad	Bethole	G Lalu	28.0G	110Kg
•	Manabababaa	Manabababaa		G. Umla	20.00	
2	Mahabubabad	Kuravi	Thallasakisha	Banoth	1.5G	10.5kg
_	Manabababaa		Thanabakisha	Setharam	1.00	ro.okg
3	Mahabubabad	Kuravi	Madapur	Ayyema	0.5	-
4	Mahabubabad	Mahabubabad	Babu nagar	K Srinu	1.0	4.5kg
5	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Ayyagaripalli	Ravi	2.5G	40.2kg
6	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Ayyagaripalli	Sommaiah	1.5G	23.5kg
7	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Avvagaripalli	Ravi	0.1G	
/	Manabubabau	rtesnamuuram	лууадапраш	Bimla	0.10	
8	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Ayyagaripalli	Yangal Rao	0.2G	5kg
9	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Ayyagaripalli	Maloth veeru	0.2G	12kg

Millet Farming Beneficiaries

10	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Veerareddy palli	Banoth Ramulu	0.1G	8kg
11	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Lalu Thanda	Banoth Somala	0.5G	-
12	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Lalu Thanda	Banoth Mangilal	0.1G	-
11	Mahabubabad	Keshamudram	Veerareddy palli	D Mangu	0.1G	2kg
13	Adilabad	Gadiguda	Khandow	Veeranna	1.0G	10kg
14	Medak	Papanapet	Yousufpet	kishan	0.5G	-
15	Karimnagar	Choppadandi	Choppadandi	L Balaju	0.2G	12kg
16	Karimnagar	Choppadandi	Choppadandi	Vikram	0.5G	1.6kg
Tota	ĺ		1		39.2G	239.3Kg



చిరు ధాన్యాల సాగుకు ప్రాధాన్యం ఇవ్వండి

ట్యూల్(మెదర్): చిరు ధాన్యాల ప్రాధాన్యతను మారిన కారానికి అనుగుడాంగా ప్రజలు తమ ఆహా గుర్తించి వాటి సాగును పెందాలని జీవన్ ఆధార్ రపు అలవాట్లు మార్పుకున్నారని, వాటి మూలంగా సోపైటీ ఆధ్వక్రురాలు సక్రుబాయి పేర్కొన్నారు. సో ఆరోగ్య పరమైన నమస్యలు వస్తున్నా యని ఆమె మవారం టేక్మాల్ మండల పరిధిలోని ఎల్లుపేట, షా తెలిపారు. కరోనా మూలంగా ప్రజల అలవాట్లు బాద్ తండా, మెట్టుగడ్డ తండా గ్రామాల్లో ప్రజల అరేగ్యంపై జాగ్రత్త పెరిగిందన్నారు. సీటి సంరక్ష జీవన్ ఆదార్ సొసైటీ ఆధ్వర్యంలో చిరు ధాన్యాల దారిస్తు అమాహన సదస్సు నిర్వహించారు. ఈ దృష్టి సారిందాలని ఆమె కోరారు. సమావేశంలో సందర్భంగా ఆమె మాట్లాడురూ.. సూతనంగా అయాగ్రామాల ప్రజలు ఫాల్గొన్నారు.

Education

Many street educators were observed to be not equipped with skills to use video calling applications/ software. During the first few days of the lockdown situation, all team members were provided training sessions to upgrade their technical skills, including the effective use of social media platforms such as Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter. Similarly, many educators were taught how to shoot and edit videos and pictures to be able to use technology optimally to reach out to and educate children remotely.

Career Development Program

Special efforts by governmental and non-governmental organizations over the past few years have seen some changes in educational status of the children. Few Online campaigns were conducted with the help of community women and team members of the villages, our Jeevan Aadhar society has recognized non going students to school and briefly explained the future of the students to their parents and made a great interest regarding studies of their child and made to take an oath by co-students they make every student to study in the like in Telangana state, This took place in the year of 2021-22.

		Participation				
S. No	Districts	Children	Teachers	Team	Officers	
1	Hyderabad	125	6	3	1	
2	Mahabubabad	85	4	2	1	
3	Warangal	70	5	2	1	
4	Karimnagar	40	3	1	1	
5	Medak	55	2	1	1	
6	Adilabad	74	4	2	1	
Total		449	24	11	6	

CRC Week Celebration

Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted many school meetings by intention of educating children rights, genders, girls health education, pediatric health educations, de-worming, drawbacks of child marriages and convincing and informing regarding child rights to their parents and giving the child's right position in their houses.

The CRC week programs were held from November 14 to November 21, 2021



International Literacy Day Campaign

With the help of village sarpanches, women communities and local bodies, our Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted campaigns on 8th Sept for encouraging the new types of digital studies to the children in view of international literacy day campaign with the theme "literacy teaching and learning in the covid- 19 crisis and beyond".



Happy Children Day

As it is a special day for children, This provided a gala celebration with all the eatables. Amusement by listening to patriotic leaders during story narrations. Built in personality of citizenship growth, cultural, traditional responsibilities towards their beloved mother country. As the proverb says, "Todays children are tomorrow's citizens of the Country".

Jeevan Aadhar Society is doing on November 14th children's day has been celebrated as "Children's Day" in India. India's first Prime Minister Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru was born on 14th November as he likes the children, this day is being celebrated as children's day. It is not just a day to let the future generation have its say. It is a day to remember a leader who, in his quiet but determined way laid the foundation to convert a nascent nation into a world power.

Jeevan Aadhar Society is children day celebration on Schoos in Mahabubabad, Karimnagar Medak, Adilabad and Asifabad district's, Telangana state(14.11.2021).







Poverty and Unemployment

Jeevan Aadhar Society has volunteered to create awareness among the people of Adilabad, Mahabubabad, Medak and Karimnagar district about the importance of Education and there by erasing poverty and unemployment

Women Empowerment

Awareness Program

We continuously are empowering rural women bringing overall development for them. Besides it, we have provided sewing and weaving training programme to those women who are coming under the BPL Category. Approximately 10 individual women have been imparted training by our own effort, and they are generating income after getting training.

Taking this feature into deliberation for developing trained women, JAS focused on the essential activities in the reported period as follows:

- Formation of Self-Help Groups
- Savings and credit mobilization
- Credit linkages

A silent economic revolution is taking place in the rural areas by the formation and successful functioning of women Self Help Groups (SHG). Group meeting, minutes note, resolution, internal lending, loan, revolving fund, Bank, cheque, accounts, passbook, savings, repayment, subscription are no more new words for them. SHG is a major tool for empowerment of women and slowly converting their status equal to men.

Elimination of violence against women campaigning

Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted campaigns from November 25th to December 10th in various villages and zones at village women's conferences for awareness to women, children, young girls, and housewives regarding violence against women's, teenage girls, posh dressing of girls, eve teasing, how to manage menstrual cycle for young girls, etc. like Side effects,

District's	Children	Teacher	Officials	Team
Mahabubabad	102	8	1	2
Adilabad	96	7	2	3
Medak	79	5	1	1
Karimnagar	65	6	1	2
Total	342	26	5	8

diseases and problems to the housewife from chronic gudumba drinkers, etc, Mahabubabad, Karimnagar, Adilabad and Medak Districts duly present during the campaign.

National Girl Child Day

Jeevan Aadhar Society has conducted National Girls child Day in Mahabubabad and Adilabad District, Telangana state (24.01.2022).

Girls are leaders. Girls are change-makers. Girls are driving good and growth around the world. They are a fundamental source of transformational change for gender equality, and technology is a crucial tool to support their work, activism, and leadership.



International Women's Day

Jeevan Aadhar society also conducted international women's day campaign at Adilabad, Mahabubabad and Medak districts.

This year Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted campaigns regarding genders, social restrictions and the new amendment laws regarding public and police relationships, explained to the common peoples, and children. The theme for International Women's Day 2021 is **"Think equal, build smart, innovate for change".** The society has made efforts in working

in line with the theme which focused on innovative ways in which we can advance gender equality and the empowerment of women, particularly in the areas of social protection systems, access to public services and sustainable infrastructure.

6 District		Mandal	Villege	Participate				
S. District	District	Mandal	Village	Children	Teacher	Elected Members	Team	Officers
1	Medak	Papannapet	Youfpet	125	4	2	3	1
Total		125	4	2	3	1		

Health

Covid Awareness - Grocery & Medical Kit Distribution

The outbreak of COVID-19 second wave was not merely a physical in nature- it brought with it a lot of fear and anxiety of the uncertain, distress resulting from the loss of livelihood, and the frustration of staying within the confines of one's house.

At such a time, team of Jeevan Aadhar Society exhibited immense commitment towards society who they had been working with, and their families. Following the motto that team JAS never backs down from a challenge, COVID times were no exception.

Capacity building of the team

Acknowledging that the support team was to be mentally, emotionally, and logistically prepared to handle the situation, various measures were taken.

On a day-to-day basis, the project teams would discuss their anxieties, fears, and the situation on-ground which they got to know via phone calls from Government and Doctors. Alongside discussing the problems, potential short-term immediate solutions were collectively devised by the team, through which all members got an opportunity to innovate and propose ideas for larger action.

Community work

Upon finding out the grim situation due to COVID outbreak in the communities, various relief measures were undertaken by our team with utmost care, courage, sincerity, and compassion to distribute ration, education and recreation material, sanitary napkins for girls, health and hygiene kits and woolen clothes during winters. For the security of our team members, 146 PPE kits were distributed so that they can work on the field smoothly.

With the closure of schools, the education of children suffered a lot. For a smooth continuation of the studies, beneficiaries were given 3256 stationery kits which contained notebooks, pencils, pens, coloring books, crayons, sketch pens, etc. It had also become important to take utmost care of our mental health. We distributed items to the beneficiary which included Additionally, to maintain hygiene in their surroundings, 350 health and

hygiene kits were distributed to beneficiaries which included soap, toothpaste, toothbrush, sanitizers, and mask.







Covid Vaccine Awareness Program at Kamareddy District



Grocery Items Distributions in Telangana Areas



JAS Team vaccine Awareness in Choppadandi, Karimnagar district.



JAS Team masks and food Distribution in Mahabubabad, Medak Districts.

World Food Day

Jeevan Aadhar society has conducted meetings in Mahabubabad, Medak, Adilabad and Karimnagar District, Telangana state on world food day with girls and women in view of explaining the anemia diseases, nutritional diseases, generalized weakness diseases, hormonal diseases.

Also, to explain how to cultivate the resources useful to our body in the agricultural lands and use the resources to be healthy and wealthy.



Seasonal Diseases Awareness Campaign

The JAS conduct in Khandow and Gadiguda villages, Adilabad District, Telangana to create awareness about seasonal diseases by showing some placards and explained about seasonal diseases and also created awareness about Food habits, cleaning of surrounding premises for preventing seasonal diseases such as Malaria, Typhoid, Dengue and Chikun gunya.



Breast Feeding Week

JAS conduct by Breastfeeding Week Celebration and Awareness programme, Banner, Stamp, Pamphlet and Poster campaigns formed the basis of Awareness to all the sections of society. Around 40 places all over Adilabad, Mahabubabad, Karimnagar, Medak districts, Telangana, where throughout the week breastfeeding celebration banner was displayed. All prescriptions were stamped with the message *"Breastfeeding for Healthy Babies and Happy*" *Mother*" strategically translated in Telugu so that the message could be disseminated far and wide. Distribution of pamphlets giving information in Telugu about the benefits and management of breastfeeding were highlight part of this campaign.



Personal Hygiene Activity Awareness Programme

Towards creating a healthier society by popularizing preventive measures, JAS organizes awareness programs on various issues of health and hygiene.

JAS brings necessary healthcare to the ultra-poor in remote and hard to reach areas of Adilabad, Mahabubabad and Medak District, Telangana. Towards creating a healthier society by popularizing preventive measures,

JAS makes use of visual media which communities are familiar with, like street plays, puppet shows etc. Another strategy employed is involving children and youth in awareness programs like rallies, debates etc. because, children are the best messengers to carry the message to their parents, family and other community members. Health-weeks and health camps are also generally organized in villages for different age groups.

Information about the conduct of health awareness sessions and camps is widely canvassed by our JAS well in advance. These sessions and camps are organized in coordination with the community keeping their time and other constraints in mind. Through these activities, our NGO ensures that such programs reach the maximum number of peoples.



World AIDS Day

World AIDS Day takes place on 1 December each year. It's an opportunity for people worldwide to unite in the fight against HIV, to show support for people living with HIV, and to commemorate those who have died from an AIDS-related illness. Founded in 1988, World AIDS Day was the first ever global health day.

World Aids Day was celebrated to Jeevan Aadhar Society and Desire society collaborate to do this programme in Hyderabad district of Telangana. An awareness session and rally on HIV/AIDS was organized and saw the active participation of the students, public and the teachers of the school. 126 people participated of which 86 were students of the school.




